
State of Florida 

. -  DATE: March 3,2003 
TO: 
FROM: Division of Economic Regulation pitch) #p 

RE: 

Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 

Office Of General Counsel ( H a r r i s m  
Docket No. 010823-WS, Applicabon for a Staff Assisted Rate Case by CWS 
Communities LP d/b/a Palm Valley 

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-O2-111l-PAA-WS, CWS Communities LP d/b/a Palm Valley was 
required to complete the installations of reclaimed and potable water meters as outlined in the body 
of that order. The order further specified that the docket shall be closed administratively once staff 
has verified that the pro forma has been completed. Attached is a letter from Wayne Shelar 
affirming that his company, Wayne's Diversified Services, has installed all reclaimed and potable 
water meters for existing customers of Palm Valley. Staff believes that this letter from an 
independent engineering company is suf@knWveInfy- that the -qeters have been installed. 
Therefore, we recommend that this doc t be closed administratively. c y  
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FXC (407) ‘638-7037 

February 24,2003 

Mr. Rym Fitch 
Florida ]Public Service Commission 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumatd Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No. 010823-WS 

Rear Mr. Fitch; 

The co”ity manager of Palm Valley has requested that I write a letter to the Florida 
Public Service Commission regardirig installation of reclaimed and potable water meters. 

Our company has completed the installation af all reclaimed water and potable water 
metes for a11 existing customers in Palm Valley, 

If you have any questions, piease do not hesitate to contar;t me at the above listed 
- -  

* telephone number. 
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